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ALL EQEMATION CONTAMED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASTRIF] i
YHERE SHOWN CTHERWISE,

CIA HAS MR DALECT!
__ Date: August 4, 1261 R gf“i‘;_{~5;gﬁr,g;,;
R T Director TS LGt e
“*@Vﬂ Central Intelligence Agency AS SAITIZED ;
Attention: Director bf.Security@@§m'ﬂ,‘ 1ES ;
g From: Johmn Eégar H@@VEKQ Director £ '!
‘ Sﬁb j e {"“tﬁ ‘RKCW ?H@B&AS ‘ Igﬁ@N B + ,A—mctmnm
INTERNAL SECURTTY = CUBA )
| é
\ - _Reference is made to the letter of July 27, 1961, |
1\ from Mr. R. L. Bannerman, Acting Director of Security, §
“' Our files contain mo information concerning Robert |
L Snowden or Robert L. Snowden other than the data set forth \
E{ in our report of June 28, 1961, ;
G : ‘ . , v ,
/3“~J 1 - New York (105-42387) (Enclosure - cc of referenced letter)%

 .‘ RDC:bar(yﬂM/ .
(6)

NOTE: During @nveétiga&ion of Gibson, leader of FPCC, we
learned that Gibson, in 1956 passport application, listed
Robert Snowden of Rockville, Maryland, as a referencd® C1

had advised that one of its current employees,
5 [:::::%iéalso listed a Robert Snowden (apparently identical)
o as reference, CIA requested us to furnish apy additional
ate information we might havéiconcerning Snowdeng\R\

SOV
M Yo

.. YT - 4 . g

[l Lo B a?m’ .

o7y ¥ W s = oy
- T i F 9

ronLye

A S A
e
wrd
rog

u

U BY,c0O

HW 509533 DocId:32339224 Page 2





